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ITB #202012 
New Traffic Signal at Adams/Legge 

Questions & Answers 
 

Updated 9/19/2020 
 
Q1. Do you have the price sheets in excel version that you could provide to bidders 

for use in preparing the bid? 
A1. No, the City does not have that available. 

 
Q2. Completion date for this project is 180 days after NTP. The poles and arms are 

24 to 28 weeks lead time. When will the NTP start? 
A2. As per Addendum #1, the completion date is being modified to 300 

calendar days after the Notice to Proceed. 
 
Q3. There is a note on the plans that says these plans are unfinished and not for 

construction. What if any changes will be made on the plans for 
construction? 

A3. There are no anticipated changes to the plans.  Any changes would be handled 
by an appropriate change order. 

 
Q4. What does line item # 2 include? I didn’t see anything in the project manual or 

on the plans. 
A4. This item includes saw cutting, removing, and disposing of any concrete 

sidewalk or asphalt roadway needed to complete the work and for temporary 
restoration of these areas.  The contractor can temporarily restore concrete 
sidewalks with stone backfill and restore asphalt areas with appropriate stone 
backfill and then cold-mix asphalt. At the conclusion of the contractor’s work, the 
City will make permanent repairs to the concrete sidewalk and asphalt 
roadways. 

 
Q5. Is there any DBE requirement for this project? 
A5. No, there are no federal funds being utilized for this project. 

 
Q6. Does the City have laydown the contractor can use for this project? 
A6. No.  The contractor shall be responsible for securing a laydown area. 

 
Q7. Does the City have a disposal area site the contractor can use for this project? 
A7. No.  The contractor shall be responsible for disposing of any materials. 
 
Q8. Any special permits the City is requiring for this project 
A8. The contractor shall be responsible for obtaining an electric permit from the 

City.  There will be no fee for this permit. 
 
Q9. Will the City take care of calling the Power Company for the service or is 

this cost on the contractor? 
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A9. The contractor shall be responsible for this and the costs shall be included in 
Bid Item #45, Electric Service. 

 
Q10. Signal plans note says pavement markings shall be installed but there is no 

pay item for pavement markings. Will these be added to the bid items or will 
the City install them? 

A10. The City will install the pavement markings when the contractor has 
completed their work. 

 
Q11. Will there be a line added to cover the removal of the light pole on the 

Northeast Quadrant per the plans.  Will there be a line added to cover the 
removal of the light pole on the Northeast Quadrant per the plans 

A11. No.  The City will coordinate with Shenandoah Valley Electric and they will 
remove this light pole. 

 
Q12. Drawings specify UPS cabinet mounted to right side of controller 

cabinet.  Will you be adding a pay item for UPS cabinet? 
A12. Yes, a line item for this has been added – see revised Bid Form in 

Addendum #1. 
 
Q13. Will you be adding a pay item for the video detection camera cable Y cable 

(BNC to 2 wire)? 
A13. Yes, a line item for this has been added – see revised Bid Form in 

Addendum #1. 
 
Q14. For the radio will a line item be added for antenna cable/cat 5e? 
A14. No.  The cost for this shall be included in Bid Item #58. 
 
Q15. The bid items and the signal plans for this project both indicate VDOT MP-3 

poles, but the technical specification indicates 1994 AASHTO design 
build.  Please clarify. 

A15. The technical specification shall govern.  Please see clarifying notes on the 
revised Bid Form and revised Drawing provided in Addendum #1. 

 
Q16. What documents need to be submitted with the bid? 
A16. The Bid Form, Addendum Acknowledgement, Non-Collusion Affidavit, and 

Bid Bond need to be included when submitting the bid. 
 
 


